
From: "Wormald, Dave" <dave.wormald@aecom.com>

To: "Khaled Shammout (kshammout@go-metro.com)" <kshammout@go-metro.com>, Waleed Ismael <WIsmael@go-metro.com>

CC: "Craig, Judi" <Judi.Craig@Woolpert.com>, "Kieres, Lindsey" <Lindsey.Kieres@Woolpert.com>, "Wiley, Jon" <Jon.Wiley@Woolpert.com>

Date: 9/10/2021 9:57 AM

Subject: RE: SORTA TIF Application  Springdale East Kemper Road

Khaled:
 
Based on revised information provided by CT Consultants (consultant for the City of Springdale)  we recommend that the award amount for the City of
Springdale’s East Kemper Road
Bridge rehabilitation project  be adjusted as shown in the table below.
 

Springdale East Kemper Rd over CSX  

Total Construction and RR Estimate  $820,310
CSX PE Fees (ineligible expenses)  $16,500
Reduction of CSX Flagging  $25,000
   
Revised Total net of CSX  $778,810
   
Contingency 10%  $77,881
   
Total Construction Cost  $856,691
   
SCIP  $451,171
MRF and HCEO  $295,430
   
Net Project Funding Needs  $110,090
   
Recommended Funding  $110,000

 
 
Let me know if you have questions or need additional information
 
Thank You
 
 
David Wormald, PE, AICP
Senior Project Engineer
D +1-513-419-3497
M +1-859-486-4945
dave.wormald@aecom.com
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